

Objective

My goal is to become associated with a company where I can utilize my skills and gain further experience while enhancing the company's productivity and reputation.

I am an hardworking person with high self discipline and self motivation. Excellent interpersonal skills built up by career for achieving targets bestowed on me to bring a solution and generate positive results.

Highly comfortable with system development, working under time pressure and presenting myself in a professional manner. Also, I am able to build consensus and work effectively within a cross-departmental team.

Experience

ANZA ACADEMY

Software Developer

JULY 2022 - JULY 2023

1. Front-end Developer (React, Typescript).
2. Back-end Developer (PHP, MONGO DB).
3. IT support.

Topstone Writers(topstonewriters.com)

Freelance Web Developer

JUNE 2022 - JUNE 2022

Built a writers web app portfolio to help my client pitch sell his services to his clients.

Using my proficiency in Laravel, php, MySQL, Bootstrap I was able to deliver the project and since then has helped him gain his clients' trust and more so attracting more than 1000 new and interested clients.

Olchorro Containers (olchorrocontainers.co.ke)

Freelance Web Developer

12TH NOV 2021 - 1ST DEC 2021

Created a fully integrated website with Php, Javascript, Html, Css, MySQL, Bootstrap. Built and currently maintaining the site as system administrator.

Pamba Insurance (pambainsurance.co.ke)

Freelance Web Developer

15TH MAY 2021 - 2ND JUNE 2021

Developed a fully working integrated website using Php, Javascript, Html, Css, Bootstrap.

Built and maintained customer database, a quotation system with MySQL, complete with error handling and validation.

Education

SOUTH EASTERN KENYA UNIVERSITY

2018 - 2022

BSC COMPUTER SCIENCE - DEGREE

KABIANGA SCHOOL

2014 - 2017

KENYA CERTIFICATE OF SECONDARY EDUCATION. - B+

CHESAMISIET PRIMARY SCHOOL

2006 - 2013

KENYA CERTIFICATE OF PRIMARY EDUCATION - 364 / 500

Skills

MYSQL, JavaFX, FXML, PHP, Laravel, HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Tailwind, Wordpress, Javascript, NoSQL (Mongo DB, Firebase), Flutter, Dart, Node.Js, Spring Boot, React Js, Typescript, Restful APIs, H2&JPA, NextJs, Cloud Firestore

Prototyping: Agile and Rapid Development Process.

Team work and collaboration

Application Programming Interfaces(API)

Code documentation

Team work and collaboration

Open Source projects contributions.

Planning and Coordination

Search Engine Optimization

Github, Git

Programming methodologies, IT equipment installation and configuration.

Coding, Testing and Debugging

Object Oriented Techniques.

Software's architecture

User experience (UX and UI) design.

IT support.

Web service and Application Development

Skilled in Critical thinking, logic, Open Source Experience, Data Structures and high math.

Android, Windows Development (Flutter, Dart)

Strong leadership, communication and collaboration skills

Projects

Global Weather App

Provides real-time weather updates for all major cities in the world. Integrated the app with Metaweather APIs which is an open source weather updates source. Built compatibility with upto the latest android version (API LEVEL 27). App fully programmed with clean, modular, robust code using Flutter, Dart.

Daily News App

Provides daily news insights. Integrated the app with Newsapi.org API which is an open source daily news updates. Daily news App is fully programmed with clean, modular, robust code using Flutter, Dart

StreamMe Music App

A simple music streaming app. App fully programmed with clean, modular, robust code using Flutter, Dart. Built compatibility with upto the latest android version (API LEVEL 27)

EX-Treme Pesa Android App

To build my skills on Android Development I went ahead and developed an android app which facilitates Money Transfers. To manage this I used M-PESA DARAJA APIs for funds Deposits and Disbursements. Whereas transfer were done and controlled locally within the app database. To deliver this app I used Flutter, Dart and Firebase.

Reference

Mr. Cheruiyot Koskey Erick - Software Developer

Safaricom LTD(KENYA)

Koskey1870@gmail.com

+254729084084

Additional Information

GITHUB LINK

<https://github.com/Dav-ee>

Language

ENGLISH KISWAHILI

More Section

Portfolio

<https://davee.co.ke>

Work Mail

info@davee.co.ke